Abdul Rehman

From: sales@mitalin.com

Sent: 25 September 2024 13:36

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; manoj@mitalin.com
Subject: RE: 3rd wave cafe requirement

Attachments: Quotation MK-256-HEISETASSE BEVERAGES REVISE.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find attached revise quotation for your reference.

Regards

Manoj Kumar

Mob. :- 9312210731

E-mail - manoj@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi - 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: sales@mitalin.com <sales@mitalin.com>

Sent: 25 September 2024 11:50

To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'manoj@mitalin.com' <manoj@mitalin.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd wave cafe requirement

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference.



Regards

Manoj Kumar

Mob. :- 9312210731

E-mail - manoj@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi- 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 September 2024 17:14

To: manoj@mitalin.com; sales@mitalin.com; Anil Sachdeva <anil@mitalin.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: 3rd wave cafe requirement

Dear Manj ji,

As discussed with you on call, PFA reference copy of po for order placed in past.

Please confirm on rates as we are coming with another 3™ wave outlet in Mumbai t1 airport and need to place an order.
Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



